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October 30, 2009

VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Daniel Caruso
Chairman

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Petition No. 907; Petition of Montville Power LLC for a Declaratory Ruling
to Approve the Retrofit and Operation of a 40 MW Biomass Fueled
Generation Unit at Montville Station in Uncasville, Connecticut

Dear Chairman Caruso:

On behalf of Montville Power LLC (“Montville Power”), this letter is submitted to
the Connecticut Siting Council (the “Council”) as a follow up to the letter jointly
submitted to the Council by Montville Power and the Town of Montville (the “Town”) on
October 16,2009 (the “Joint Letter”) in the above-referenced matter. Specifically, this
letter provides the Council with an update regarding the potential relocation of the fuel
receiving area of the proposed biomass project (the “Project”) being considered by the
Council in this docket.

In item 3 of the Joint Letter, Montville Power made the following commitment:

Montville Power will pursue the suggestion by neighbors to move
the current planned location of the fuel receiving area, to provide a
greater distance between the facility and the closest neighbor’s
house. Relocating this portion of the Project will go a long way to
addressing noise and property value concerns of the neighbors.
We recognize that Montville Power must first complete an
engineering study of the revised location to determine whether this
option is doable from engineering and economic perspectives.

In the Joint Letter, the Council was asked to include the language set forth in
Item 3 in its Order in this matter. Both Montville Power and the Town thus
acknowledged that an additional engineering study would be needed to determine
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whether the fuel receiving area, in fact, can be moved to another location on the
Montville Station property. Montville Power has begun the engineering study and
anticipates completing its analysis by November 30, 2009. Upon completing the
engineering study, Montville Power will submit a written report of the study’s results. If
the engineering study supports relocation of the Project’s fuel receiving area, Montville
Power also will submit a request that Petition No. 907 be amended to reflect the new
location of the fuel receiving area.

Please feel free contact the undersigned with any questions or comments that
you or the Council may have regarding this letter, or the engineering study.

Respectfully submltted

///méam) [/ /éfo%ﬂyy

Andrew W. Lord

cc:  Mr. Jonathan Baylor, NRG
Julie L. Friedberg, Esq., NRG
Service List



Date:  September 16, 2009

Petition No. 907
Page 1 of 2

LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder
(name, address & phone number)

Representative
(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

X U.S. Mail

DA U.S. Mail

U.S. Mail

P4 U.S. Mail

Montville Power LLC

Andrew W. Lord, Esq.
Murtha Cullina LLP
CityPlace I, 29" Floor
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
(860) 240-6180

(860) 240-6150
alord@murthalaw.com

Julie L. Friedberg. Esq.
Senior Counsel

NRG Energy, Inc.

211 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
(609) 524-5232

(609) 524-4941

Judith Lagano

Director — Asset Management
NRG Energy, Inc.

¢/o Montville Power LLC

74 Lathrop Road

Uncasville, CT 06382

(203) 854-3625

(203) 854-3658

Jonathan Baylor

Senior Analyst, Development & Asset
Management

NRG Energy, Inc.

211 Carnegie Center

Princeton, NJ 08540

(609) 524-4958

(609) 524-4941

Party
(granted on
9/16/09)

X U.S. Mail

The Connecticut Light and
Power Company

John R. Morissette

Manager — Transmission Siting &
Permitting

Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(860} 665-6774

morisjr@nu.com
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The Connecticut Light and
Power Company continued....

Jeffery D. Cochran, Esq.

Senior Counsel

Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(860) 665-3548

(860) 665-5504 fax

cochrjd@nu.com

Robert S. Golden, Jr., Esq.
Carmody & Torrance LLP
P.O.Box 1110

50 Leavenworth Street
Waterbury, CT 06721-1110
(203) 573-1200

(203) 575-2600
rgolden@carmodylaw.com

Anthony M. Fitzgerald, Esq.
Carmody & Torrance LLP
P.O. Box 1950

195 Church St., 18" Floor
New Haven, CT 06509-1950
(203) 777-5501
afitzgerald@carmodylaw.com
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